Commission on Teacher Credentialing

1900 Capitol Ave Sacramento, CA 95811(916) 322-6253 Fax (916) 898-0086
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/
Office of the Executive Director

March 15, 2023

Jorge Aguilar, Superintendent
Sacramento City Unified School District
5735 47th Ave.

Sacramento, CA 95824

Dear Superintendent Aguilar:

| am writing to inform you that on March 9, 2023, the Committee on Accreditation (COA), on
behalf of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, took action to remove four stipulations
placed on Sacramento City Unified School District and change the accreditation status from
Accreditation with Major Stipulations to Accreditation with Stipulations.

One stipulation was removed by the COA at its October 2022 meeting. Four additional
stipulations were removed at the March 2022 meeting. The COA acknowledged the progress
made to address the remaining four stipulations, but also maintained these stipulations
pending further implementation of action plans proposed by the institution. Sacramento City
Unified School district is to provide an additional report within six months of the March 2023
COA meeting summarizing the steps taken to address these remaining stipulations. The four
remaining stipulations are as followed (original numbering is referenced):

4.  That the induction program has a system by which the program assesses candidate
competency and progress toward mastery of the California Standards for the Teaching
Profession, with feedback on progress given to the candidate.

5. That the program regularly assesses the services of the mentors to candidates and retain
only qualified persons to provide support to candidates.

6. That the institution implements a comprehensive continuous improvement process in
which both the unit and the induction program regularly assess their effectiveness and
make appropriate modifications based on findings. This process must include the
systematic collection, analysis, and use of candidate and program completer data as well
as data reflecting the effectiveness of unit operations.

8. That the program evaluates and demonstrates that it is having a positive impact on
candidate learning and competence.
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Should you or your staff have any questions relating to this action, you may address them to
Cheryl Hickey, Administrator of Accreditation, at chickey@ctc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

%l/w&zg,
Mary Vixie Sandy, Ed.D.

Executive Director

cc: Kelly Dunkley, Induction Coordinator
Hillary Harrell, Director of Professional Learning
Erin Hanson, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction
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